
Haney & Haney
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

SUITE 401 MINING EXCHANGE BUILDING

JOHN T. hanet COLORADO SPRINGS, COLORADO
William q. haney
J. DONALD HANEY MSO? Cll 29, 1946
IRVING HOWBERT

Miss Laura Gilpin
P. 0. Box 448
Colorado Springs, Colo.

Dear Miss Gilpin;

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter of 
March 24th.

The check for $500.00 has been deposited to your 
account in The First National Bank and we are enclosing 
the duplicate deposit slip. We are also enclosing state­
ment of our cash disbursements in connection with this 
matter. Mr. Haney says he will discuss the matter of a 
fee with you when you return to the Springs.

Your letter and the description of your work is 
very interesting -- makes me rather envy you the opportunity 
to be 'but in the open" at this time of the year. Couldn't 
you use a Secretary??

Sincerely,

HANEY & HANEY

Secretary

ENC .


